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Noveinber 14, 2007 

Dana Frix 
Chadbourne & Parke, LLP 
1200 New Hampshire Avenue NW 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20036 

RE: Docket No. 07-00205, Application ofGoAmerica Relay Seivices Corp. for a Certificate 
to Provide Competing Local Telecommunications Sewices. 

Dear Mr. Frix: 

In regard to the above docket currently under review by the Tennessee Regulatory Authority, 
please provide the following information: 

1) Provide a copy of the contract between Verizon and GoAmerica Relay Services 
Corp. relating to the transition period referenced in response to Question #1 of the 
Data Request dated October 5, 2007. 

2) Does GoAmerica Relay Services Corp. have similar transition agreements in 
other states? If so, please provide a progress report, including any problems 
incurred. 

3) Please describe GoAmerica Relay Services Corp.'s plan to put in place 
technology andlor platforms to replace the transition services provided by Verizon 
by the end of the nine month transition period. 

4) 1s GoAmerica Relay Services Corp. purchasing Verizon's technical equipment, 
such as hardware components of the platform? 

5) Descriptions of Go Arnerica Relay Services Corp. 's and Stellar Nordia's technical 
qualifications have focused on IP Relay Services. Please provide a description of 
GoAmerica Relay Services Corp.'s and Stellar Nordia's technical qualifications 
specific to wireline1TTY services, including assurance of carrier of choice, true 
caller ID and SS7 technologies including locations of switches that may be used 
in a Tennessee relay call. 

Please provide the above information by November 20,2007. In accordance with TRA Rules, 
please submit either (1) thirteen written copies of your response or (2) four written copies and an 
electronic version and reference docket number 07-00205 on the correspondence. If you have 
questions concerning this request or need additional information, please contact Lisa Foust at 
6 1 5-74 1-2904 extension 220. 

Sincerely, 

Darlene Standley 
Utilities Division Chief 

Tclephoiie (6 15) 741 -2904, Toll-Pree 1-800-342-8359, Facsiinile (6 15) 74 1-50 15 


